
FW: Request for course number reassignment.

Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>
Thu 11/18/2021 9:20 AM
To:  Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>
Cc:  Juan C. Ginarte <Juan.Ginarte@fsw.edu>

Sheila,

See the email below from our SCNS representative.

Brenda

Brenda L. Knight, MS Ed.
Registrar
Office of the Registrar
Phone: 239-489-9056 (Extension 11056)
Fax: 239-489-9040

FSW is currently serving students at all 4 FSW locations via live chat, email, phone, and in-person. For hours of
operation and ways to contact us, visit https://www.fsw.edu/remote/contact.

Follow Us! @FSWCollege

From: Wollet, Sangeetha <Sangeetha.Wollet@fldoe.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 8:49 AM

To: Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>

Cc: April M. Falso <April.Falso@fsw.edu>

Subject: RE: Request for course number reassignment.

CAUTION: Please Be Aware - This Email Originated Outside of FSW

Okay, I just approved as ECO 100.  Nobody is offering this course at lower level.

From: Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 3:39 PM

To: Wollet, Sangeetha <Sangeetha.Wollet@fldoe.org>

Cc: April M. Falso <April.Falso@fsw.edu>

Subject: RE: Request for course number reassignment.

Sangeetha,

https://www.fsw.edu/remote/contact
https://www.fsw.edu/
https://twitter.com/fswcollege
https://www.facebook.com/FSWCollege/
https://www.instagram.com/fswcollege/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCaZsnJjDiPfmnb3AR8sn5AQ/videos
mailto:Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu
mailto:Sangeetha.Wollet@fldoe.org
mailto:April.Falso@fsw.edu


I just unsubmitted the original request and submitted a new one with a note asking for a different course number
than X103 or X106.

Brenda

Brenda L. Knight, MS Ed.
Registrar
Office of the Registrar
Phone: 239-489-9056 (Extension 11056)
Fax: 239-489-9040

From: Wollet, Sangeetha <Sangeetha.Wollet@fldoe.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 1:09 PM 
To: Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu> 
Cc: April M. Falso <April.Falso@fsw.edu> 
Subject: RE: Request for course number reassignment.

You all had requested ECO 106 which is an upper level number, so 103 seemed to be a close fit.  Since effec ve 
date is Aug 2022, unsubmit and request another number and indicate that you already have 103.  I will look again.

Thanks,
Sangeetha

From: Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 12:12 PM 
To: Wollet, Sangeetha <Sangeetha.Wollet@fldoe.org> 
Cc: April M. Falso <April.Falso@fsw.edu> 
Subject: Request for course number reassignment.

Sangeetha,
We had previously submi ed a course request for ECOX106 (2106) and were assigned ECO X013 instead. Our 
faculty is concerned that this will be confusing to students since we currently offer ECO 2013. Is it possible to be 
reassigned a more dis nct number?

Thanks,
Brenda

Brenda L. Knight, MS Ed.
Registrar
Office of the Registrar

Phone: 239-489-9056 (Extension 11056)

Fax: 239-489-9040

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fsw.edu%2F&data=04%7C01%7CSangeetha.Wollet%40fldoe.org%7C83f6bf6682d44345431508d9aa0a51a3%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637727783576572607%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=Pg2q0P9ZoviSB754ejgwEqUXq3XzIcZ72PokaTRXaBU%3D&reserved=0
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https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FFSWCollege%2F&data=04%7C01%7CSangeetha.Wollet%40fldoe.org%7C83f6bf6682d44345431508d9aa0a51a3%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637727783576582599%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=X4gshYyg7BDjhiDccmQ7M2ViMJFBwIX73a%2Bv9f9RS1o%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Ffswcollege%2F&data=04%7C01%7CSangeetha.Wollet%40fldoe.org%7C83f6bf6682d44345431508d9aa0a51a3%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637727783576582599%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=jKi9vp6KaN3Wg%2FWfmvdSdoxUeSBNrxeh2Uumic2JIkk%3D&reserved=0
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